### Glacier County Commissioners Tuesday April 9, 2019 Regular Meeting Browning, MT

The Glacier County Board of Commissioners met at a regular meeting scheduled meeting at 9:00 am on Tuesday April 9, 2019. Commissioners Michael DesRosier, Tom McKay and John B. Overcast was present. Melanie Heavy Runner taking minutes

**Present for the Meeting:** Tauna Evans, GC EMS; Kyla Presnell, Public; John McGill, Press; Mike Kittson, GC Human Resource

### Meeting called to order @ 9:12 am

- A. Roll Call
- **B.** Approval of Agenda
- C. Reading of the Minutes: 3/26/19 Commissioner Overcast motioned to approve the minutes dated 3/26/19; Commissioner McKay seconded the motion; motion carried.

#### **NEW BUISNESS**

**D.** Approval: Special Ambulance Mill Levy Election Canvas-GC Clerk & Recorder There were 6,025 registered voters, 1,470 ballots were cast which was 24.4% voter turnout. The Majority vote for the Ambulance Building Mill Levy is against and the majority vote for the Ambulance Operating Mill Levy was also against. Commissioner DesRosier calls for a motion to approve Special Ambulance Mill Levy Election Canvas.

# Commissioner Overcast motions to approve; Commissioner McKay seconded the motion; motion carried.

E. Discussion: EMS Services - GC Comm

Tabled until next meeting. Commissioner DesRosier would like it to carry over to the next agenda.

## F. Approval: Bid Advertisement Approval for CAD Grant-GC Sheriff

This grant will get new updated equipment and replace the old outdated system. Commissioner DesRosier called for a motion to approve the Bid ad for CAD Grant for the purchase to be paid through the grant.

# Commissioner McKay motions to approve; Commissioner Overcast seconded the motion; motion carried.

Kyla Presnell asked the amount of the Grant. Commissioner DesRosier stated that he was unsure.

# G. Approval: SFY2018 Earmarked Alcohol Tax Money Allocation-GC Comm.

Commissioner DesRosier stated that this money comes from DUI fines that are collected. The state has the money available to the counties and it is dispersed thru the counties. The money goes towards a program that meet the requirements of the state to treat or address issues towards DUI's. Commissioner DesRosier also stated that it is not a large amount of money it is around \$30,000. He also stated that Crystal Creek Lodge Treatment Center is the only one to meet the requirements. There was lots of discussion on this issue. Commissioner DesRosier stated that his recommendation would be to Crystal Creek Lodge.

Commissioner DesRosier asked for a motion to Approve SFY2018 Earmarked Alcohol Tax Money Allocation to Crystal Creek Lodge Treatment Center. Commissioner McKay motioned to approve; Commissioner Overcast seconded the motion; motion carried.

## **OTHER BUSINESS**

### H. Public Comment

Kyla Presnell asked if there was an update from Rita Newman. Tauna Evans stated that she will be here next week to give an update. There was lots more discussion between the Commissioners, Kyla Presnell, Mike Kittson GC Human Resource, John McGill Press and Tauna Evans, EMS.

## I. Next meeting-Monday April 15, 2019 Cut Bank

Commissioner McKay made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:30 am; Commissioner John Overcast seconded; motion carried.